
United Natiom 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 
THIRTY -FIFTH SESSION 

Of!ici4l R~cords • 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 84t h MEETING 

Chairman: Mr . GARVALOV (Bulgaria) 

CONTENTS 

AGENDA ITEM 12 : REPORT OF THE ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL 

AGENDA ITEM 65 : CRIME PREVENTI ON AND CONTROL 

THIRD COMMITTEE 
84th meeting 

held on 
Friday, 5 December 1980 

at 3 p .m. 
New York 

(a) CAPITAL PUNISHMENT : REPORT OF THE SIXTH UNITED NATIONS CONGRESS ON THE 
PREVENTION OF CRIME AND THE TREATMENT OF OFFENDERS 

(b ) SIXTH UNITED NATIONS CONGRESS ON THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND THE 
TREATMENT OF OFFENDERS 

(c) IMPLEMENTATION OF THE CONCLUSIONS OF THE FIFTH UNITED NATIONS CONGRESS 
ON THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND THE TREATMENT OF OFFENDERS 

AGENDA ITEM 82: TORTURE AND OTHER CRUEL, INHUMAN OR DEGRADING TREATMENT OR 
PUNISHMENT 

(a) QUESTIONNAIRE ON THE DECLARATION ON THE PROTECTION OF ALL PERSONS FROM 
BEI NG SUBJECTED TO TORTURE AND OTHER CUREL , INHUMAN OR DEGRADI NG 
TREATMENT OR PUNISHMENT 

(b) UNI LATERAL DECLARATIONS BY MEMBER STATES AGAINST TORTl!RE AND OTHER CRUEL, 
I NHUMAN OR DffiRADING TREATMENT OR PUNISHMENT 

(c) DRAFT CODE OF MEDICAL ETHI CS 

(d) DRAFT BODY OF PRINCIPLES FOR THE PROTECTION OF ALL PERSONS UNDER ANY FORM 
OF DETENTION OR IMPRISONMENT 

TRIBUTE TO THE MEMORY OF MR. SA CARNEIRO , PRIME MINI STER OF PORTUGAL AND 
MR . AMERAS INGHE , PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED NATIONS CONFERENCE ON THE LAW OF THE SEA 

CONCLUSION OF THE COMMITTEE ' S WORK 

• This record is subject to correction. Corrections should be sent under the 
signature of a member of the delegatio n concerned with in Olte month of the date 
o[ publication to the Chief of the Official Records Editing Section, room A-3550, 
866 United Nations Plaza (Alcoa Building), and incorporated in a copy of the 
record . 

Co11ections will be issued after the end of the session, in a separate fascicle for 
each Commit tee. 

80- 58059 

Distr. GENERAL 
A/C. 3/ 35/SR. 84 
17 December 1980 
ENGLISH 
ORIGINAL: FRENCH 

I . .. 



A/C. 3/35/SR. St; 
English 

2 

AGENDA ITEli 12: REPORT OF 'J'HE ECOI'JOlliC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL (A/C. 3/35/L. 76 and L. 79) 

AGENDA ITEH 65: CRIME PREVENTION AND CONTROL 

(a) CAPITAL PUNISHIVIENT: REPORT OF THE SIXTH UNITED NATIONS CONGRESS ON THE 
PREVENTION OF CTIIME ANI THE TREATMEJ\TT OF OFFENDERS (A/Co3/35/L.67, L.75, L.80 
and L-97) 

(b) SIXTH UNITED NATIONS cmmRESS ON THE PREVENTION OF CRTiiE AND THE TREATJ'1ENT OF 
OFFKND:CRS (A/C.3/35/L.8l) 

(c) IMPLEMENTATION OF THE CJNCLUSIONS OP THE FIFTH UNITED NATIONS CONGRESS ON THE 
PREVEN'I'ION OF CRTI:1E AND THE TREATMENT OF OFFENDERS (A/35/289) 

AGErmA ITEH 82: TORTURE AND OTHER CRUEL, INHUiiAN OR DEGRADING TREATMENT OR 
PUNISHJ:.1ENT (A/C. 3/35/L. 82) 

(a) OI~ THE DE1::!lARATIOE ON THF: FROTECTI011 OF ALL PERSONS FROB BEING 
SUBJECTED TO TORTuRE Al\D OTHER CRUEL, INHU111Ai\f OR DEGRADING TREATME]\lT OR 
PUNISHf:!iENT (A/35/369 and Add.l~2) 

(b) UNILATERAL DECLARATIONS BY l'IE11BER STATES AGAINST TOR'I'URE AND O'I'HER CRUEL~ 
li'>THUl'MN OR DEGRADIJ\::G TREATHENT OR PUNISHlviENT (A/35/370/Rev .1 and Add.l) 

(c) DRAFT CODE OF MEDICAL Er1HICS (A/C.3/35/L.S3) 

(d) DRAFT BODY OF PRINCIPLE~; FOR 'I'HE PROTECTION OF ALL PERSONS UNDER ANY FORH OF 
DETENTION OR IMPRISONI.IEirT (A/35/401 and Add.l~-2; A/C. 3/35/L. 73/Rev .1, 
A/C.3/35/L.92) 

1. The CHAI~1AN pointed out that the Committee still had to consider nine draft 
resolutions before concludint, at the present meeting, its work for the thirty~ 
fifth session and proposed tl:.at the time allmved to each delegation spea!dng on the 
substance of the question shculd be limited to five minutes. 

2. Mrs..:.____lvARZAZI_ (Morocco) and Mr._VOIC~ (Romania) supported the Chairman's 
proposal. 

yraft resolution A/C.3/35/L.79 

3, Mr, McKINNON (Canada) said that, through the co-operation of the delegations 
concerned, it had been possible to amend draft resolution A/C.3/35/L.79 concerning 
mass exoduses. The amendments consisted of inserting, in the first line of the 
second preambular paragraph a:1d in the first line of operative paragraph 1, after 
the 1rord "exoduses " the vmrd:; "and displacements , of deletine; subparagraphs (a) 
and (b) of operative paragrap1. 3 and operative paragraph lf in its entirety, and of 
renumbering the other operatire paragraphs accordingly. 

I . .. 



A/C.3/35/SR.84 
English 

3 

(Mr. McKinnon, Canada) 

4. He hoped that" as a result of those nmencJments, it '1-muld be nossible to adopt 
the draft resolution vithout a vote. 

5. said that, if there were no objections, he vould consider that 
the to adont the draft resolution" as amended, 1Iithout a vote. 

7. M~ss. _R_ODRIGU~Z·~CA1~EROIJ_ (Cuba) said that she would merely lil:e to point out 
that because of the amendments made to the draft resolution, o~erative paragraph 5 
no loneer served any purpose. 

8. Mr. EDIS (United Kingdom) said that he hoped, in accordance 1-rith the draft 
resolution-w·hich had just been adopted and •rith resolution 30 (XJO.'VI) of the 
Cotrunission on Human Rights concerning human rights and massive exoduses, that the 
Secretary~-General 1muld actually submit a report on those exoduses and mass 
displacements ilhich had taken place in recent years. 

Draft 

9. :rvrr. V011ERS (Federal Republic of Germany) said that, follouing long 
consultations '1-rith a number of delegations, the sponsors of draft resolution 
A/C.3/35/1.75 on measures aiming at the ultimate abolition of capital punishment 
had decided to submit draft decision A/C.3/35/1.97 on capital punishment according 
to which the General Assembly would consider at its thirty-sixth session the idea 
of elaborating a draft of a second optional protocol to the International Covenant 
on Civil and Political Rights) aiming at the abolition of the death penalty. On 
the basis of those consultations, it should be possible for the draft decision to 
be adopted by consensus, it being understood that the sponsors of draft 
resolution A/C.3/35/1. llould not insist on its being put to a vote. 

10. The CHAIRMAN said that" if he heard no objection, he '1-rould take it that the 
Co1runittee vrished-to adopt draft decision A/C.3/35/L.97 '1-Tithout a vote and to 
endorse the suggestion of the sponsors of draft resolution A/C.3/ /1.75 that the 
draft resolution should not be put to the vote. 

lL a vote. 

12. I•Ir. MORENO-~SALCEDO ( Philip:t~ines) said that if the draft decision had been put 
to a vot-;;- his delegat-ion would have voted against it because of Philippine 
lee~islation, 

13. Mr. ALAKY!ft..A (Yemen) pointed out that draft decision A/C. 3/35/1.97 was contrary 
to Isla121ic lmr ~ uhich was applied in his country. 

14. Mrs. AKAY~TSU (Japan) said that the fact that her delegation had joined the 
conse~~us on draft decision A/C.3/35/1.97 should not be interpreted as signifying 
a change in the position of the Japanese Government, vrhich '1-laS in favour of 
maintaining the death penalty. Her delegation 1vould co1mnunicate a detailed statement 
of the Government 1 s vie·\·TS on the subject to the Secretary-General in due course. 

I . .. 



A/C.3/35/SR.84 
sh 
4 

~'Irs. U~li.ZAZI (!(orocco) r:.oted that the fact ths.t dra£'t decision A/C. 3/35/L. 97 
had been adopted by conser:.s·1s ¥ms in no 1-ray binc:.ing upon the ~iember States. That 
vms 1vhy the sponsors of dra:t resolution A/C. 3/35/L. 75 had decided to sub1dt the 
draft decision. 

16. (United Kingdo'1l) noted that discussion of the issue of capital 
punishment at the Sixth United Nations Congress on the Prevention of Crine and the 
Treatment of Offenders had revealed the depth of it continued to arouse 
and the extent to which it uas related to the cultural and legal traditions of 
eac~1 State. The United Kingdon:, for its part, considered that abolisl'J:nent of 
capital punishment ·was a matter for the conscience of the me.rabers of Parliament. 
Ordinary crimes were no lont;er punishable by the death penalty in the United 
Kingdom. 

17. vJhile recognizing that it would be good !'or Member States to have the 
opportunity to discuss the idea of elaborating a draft of a second optional 
protocol, his delegation vroc:ld be unable to support the elaboration of such a 
protocol, for the reasons it had stated. 

18. Mr. OKE10 (Uganda), Hr. IviliKKI (Oman), Mr. ALI (Bangladesh), r.iiss HOUNGAVOU 
(Benin), Mrs. hUSSAIN (PakistanT,!<ir. FARIS (Jordan) and Hr. AL.. .. [.JOKHTAR (United 
Arab Emirates) said that their delegations would have abstained if the draft 
decision had been put to the vote. 

19. Ms. KEKEDO (Papua New Guinea) said that her delegation welcomed the adontion 
of draft decision A/C.3/35/1.97. Had it been put to the vote, her delegation 
would have voted for it, in the belief that no State should impose a decision on 
such a matter on any other State. In Papua New Guinea, the law did not provide 
for the death penalty. 

Draft resolution A/0.3/35/1.)5/Rev.l 

20. The CHAIR!v1AN said that, if he heard no objection, he would tal(e it that the 
Committee wished to adopt draft resolution A/C.3/35/1.65/Rev.l, on the code of 
conduct for law enforcement officials, vTithout a vote. 

21. Draft resolution A/C.3/J5/1.65/Rev.l was adopted without a vote. 

Draft resolution A/C.3/35/1.En 

22. t:lr. RAl'JGACHARI (India) noted that the question of capital punishment had 
been discussed at length at the Sixth United Nations Congress on the Prevention of 
Crime and the Treatment of Offenders, held in Caracas, Venezuela, in 
August/September 1980, and Uat only 37 Hember States had declared themselves to 
be abolitionists. A draft rEsolution had been submitted but the sponsors had 
decided not to put it to the vote, because the vast majority of participants in 
the Congress had not supported it. As for draft resolution A/C, 3/35/1.67, vlhich 
also dealt with capital punishment, his delegation objected to various aspects of 
the text and would have liked to convince the sponsors to agree to discuss the 
substance of the question. It could not accept the references in the preamble to 

I . .. 



A/C.3/:35/8H.S4 
English 
Page 5 

(~1r. Ranp;achari, India) 

the fact that capital punishment was a violation of the right to life and to the 
negative consequences that would result if capital punishment were not totally 
abolished; the recommendation to introduce a moratorium on the application of 
capital punishment was also unacceptable. The Supreme Court of India had recently 
studied the question and had concluded, 1n particular, that capital punishraent was 
not a violation of the right to life. 

23. Because of its objections, his delegation proposed that the Committee should 
adopt the follovdng draft decision: 

"The Committee decides not to take any action on draft resolution 
A/C.3/35/L.67 on capital punishment." 

24. Mr. BANGURA (Sierra Leone) said that his delegation joined in the consensus 
on draft resolution A/C.3/35/L.65/Rev.l. 

25. Mr. Kru~NDA wa ~NDA (Zaire) paid tribute to the generosity of spirit 
demonstrated by the sponsors of draft resolution A/C.3/35/L.67 and said that he 
was impressed by the breadth of knowledge of members of the Third Committee 1·7ho 
were able to tackle legal, economic, scientific and technical questions with equal 
ease. However, there were serious legal implications to the draft resolution and 
opinion on the subject was far from unanimous. It had not, in fact, been 
established that capital punishment was a violation of human rights. He therefore 
suggested that the question be pondered at length and that the Committee not be 
over-hasty in taking a decision, as it might not be implemented. He supported the 
proposal made by the representative of India and requested that consideration of 
the draft resolution should be postponed until the Sixth Committee experts had 
given their opinion. 

26. Mr. NORDENFELT (Sweden) said that capital punishment raised a universal 
ethical problem 1·1hich was related to the right to life and that it was a very 
sound idea that delegations should have the opportunity to vote on the desirability 
of gradual abolition of the death penalty. He therefore invited the Indian 
delegation to withdraw its draft decision. 

27. Mr. MAKKI (Oman) said that, as he had already pointed out in his explanation 
of vote on draft resolution A/C.3/35/L.97, he objected to the terms of the draft 
resolution, which implied a value judgement on Islamic custom and Islamic law. 
He supported the proposal made by the representative of India and asked the 
representative of Sweden to withdraw his draft resolution. 

28. Mrs. WARZAZI (Morocco) proposed adding the following words to the Indian 
draft decision: "while avtaiting the conclusions of the Sixth Committee on the 
subject 11

• 

29. Mr. MBENNA (United Republic of Tanzania) supported the Indian draft decision~ 
as amended by Morocco, and said that, although it might be desirable to abolish 
capital punishment, a fixed time-table should not be imposed for the process. 

I . .. 



Y). ';r. CABRAL ( Guinea-Bi:l sau) said he had no doubts as to the good intentions of 
he sponsors of draft reso:_ution A/C. 3/35/L. 67. It was his belief that, since the 

was being studied :.n other forums whose r:tembers were better able to judge 
consequences of the problem, the Committee should take a decision based 

on the interests of the international community and should not be hasty in actinr;. 
In view of the fact that the problem touched on philosophical ideas concerning 
life and death and that it vTaS necessary to respect the beliefs and religion of 
al:!. peoples, it 1-ras his view that the Indian proposal, as amended by Morocco, took 
:lue account of the concerm: and points of view of all, inasmuch as it made it 
possible to draw on the wo1·k of the Sixth Committee before taking a decision that 
was informed and taken in E:ood faith. 

31. 11iss SABATIER (Niger) stressed the need to be realistic, and formally moved 
that the debate should be closed and that a vote should be taken on the Indian 
draft decision. 

32. Mr. NORDENFELT ( S>veder:) said he regretted that a procedural device by the 
representative of India might prevent the adoption of draft resolution 
A/C.3/35/L.67. In order tc be able to interpret the position of delegations with 
regard to that draft resolution, he requested that a recorded vote should be taken 
on the Indian draft decision; he did not oppose the closure of debate. 

33. In response to a question by Hr. CABRERA (Spain), the CHAIRMAN said that the 
f.foroccan amendment to the draft decision had been accepted by India. He invited 
members of the Committee to vote on the Indian draft decision as revised. 

34. T·~r. NORDENFELT (Svleden) requested a separate vote on the words 11 while a1-raiting 
the conclusions of the Sixt :1 Committee on the subject 11

• 

35. Hr. CABRERA (Spain), S?eaking in explanation of vote, said that the important 
draft resolution A/C.3/35/L.67 was quite moderate and took no final decision with 
regard to abolishing the de~th penalty. He regretted the Committee 1 s tendency to 
resort to procedural device:3 in order to avoid taking decisions on substantive 
matters. His delegation wo~1ld vote against the Indian draft decision. 

36. Hr. GAGLIARDI (Brazil) said he supported draft resolution A/C.3/35/L.67 but 
>muld not oppose the Indian draft decision and would abstain in that vote. 

37. Iv!r. VOLLERS (Federal R(;public of Germany) said he regretted that India had 
submitted its draft decision, since the matter should be discussed. He was sorry 
to see a draft resolution e:.iminated by a procedural device. He was aware of the 
differences of views in the Committee and he was ready to discuss and amend the 
draft resolution, but he st: ll intended to vote against the Indian draft decision. 

38. I'1r. DANOVI (Italy) asked whether the death penalty was on the agenda of the 
Sixth Committee. 

39. Mr. ALMOSLECHNER (Austria) agreed with the Swedish delegation that the 
decision on the draft resohtion should be taken by a vote on the substance of the 
matter. He opposed the Indian draft decision. 

I ... 



A/C.3/35/SR.84 
English 
Page 7 

4o. Mr. UCLES-RAMIREZ (Guatemala) indicated that the 1975 Constitution of his 
country allowed for the death penalty, although it respected the legal standards 
set forth i~ paragraph 7 of the draft resolution. He understood the Indian 
objections and would vote in favour of the Indian draft decision. 

41. Mr. EDIS (United Kingdom) indicated that the death penalty had been abolished 
in the United Kingdom but that the decision depended on Parliament and 1-1as not a 
matter of Government policy. For that reason he was not able to join the sponsors 
of an international decision aimed at abolishing the death penalty or at introducing 
a moratorium, a decision that would restrict the freedom of other countries to 
decide the matter as they saw fit. However, he favoured a discussion of the 
subject and would vote against the Indian draft decision; if it was rejected, he 
would vote in favour of draft resolution A/C.3/35/L.67. 

42. Mr. DYRLUND (Denmark), speaking as a sponsor of the draft resolution, said 
that he was convinced that the draft resolution would strengthen human rights and 
that, even if the death penalty could not be immediately abolished, steps should 
nevertheless be taken in that direction. He would therefore vote against the 
Indian proposal. 

43. Mrs. CASTILLO (Dominican Republic) said she was in favour of draft resolution 
A/C.3/35/L.67, which would have the effect of weakening the power of tyrants. 
Furthermore, the draft resolution imposed no obligation on States. She would vote 
against the Indian draft decision. 

44. Mr. FAREED (Pakistan) said that he shared the concerns expressed by the 
representative of Zaire. The draft resolution sought to impose on some countries 
the legislation in force in other countries and showed that the sponsors failed to 
realize that the criminal legislation of each country depended on that country's 
traditions, its social, economic and political conditions and its religion. He 
would vote in favour of the Indian draft decision. 

45. Mr. MAKKI (Oman) said he had serious objections to draft resolution 
A/C.3/35/L.67 and would vote in favour of the Indian draft decision. 

46. Mrs. de BROMLEY (Honduras) indicated that capital punishment had been 
abolished in Honduras and that she would vote in favour of draft resolution 
A/C.3/35/L.67 and against the draft decision. 

47. Ms. FRANCO (Portugal) said that, while she was aware of the legislative 
problems posed by the death penalty, she considered that draft resolution 
A/C.3/35/L.67 was extremely moderate and regretted that procedural reotions were 
preventing a substantive discussion. She would therefore vote against the draft 
decision. 

48. Hr. OKELO (Uganda) said that, although he strongly opposed any form of 
homicide, he supported the Indian draft decision, because he believed that each 
country should be free to determine, in its Constitution, whether to maintain or 
abolish the death penalty. 

I . .. 



A/C.3/35/SR.81~ 
English 
Page 8 

49. Mr. RAZZOOQI (Kmrait) opposed draft resolution A/C.3/35/L.67 and pointed out 
that what was good for some was not necessarily good for others; he would therefore 
vote for the Indian draft decision. 

50. Hrs. RODRIGUEZ (Venezuela) said that, even if agreement could not be reached 
immediately, draft resoluti::m A/C. 3/35/L. 67, ·which her country favoured, vlould 
enable progress to be made towards abolition of the death penalty. 

51. Mr. GOODEN (Jamaica) s :tid he 1vould vote for draft resolution A/C. 3/35/L. 67 
if it were put to the vote, and would therefore abstain in a vote on the Indian 
draft decision. Hovrever 9 si.nce he did not know whether the subject of the death 
penalty vras on the Sixth Committee's agenda, he opposed the Moroccan amendment to 
the Indian draft decision. 

l\lrs. de REYES (Colombia) said that she ivould vote against the draft decision 
proposed by India, as she s11pported draft resolution A/C,3/35/L.67. She was in 
favour of the abolition of -~he death penalty, which moreover did not exist in her 
country, since such action Yrould contribute to the enhancement of human rights. 

53. Her delegation found it regrettable that draft resolutions submitted to the 
Third Committee were all too often withdrawn without being put to the vote, since 
they expressed the views of various members of the Committee, even if such vievrs 
were controversial. 

54. Mr. DERESSA (Ethiopia) supported the draft decision proposed by India, as 
amended by Morocco. Draft :resolution A/C.3/35/L.67 did not seem to take account of 
the fact that there were mary forms of societies and Governments vrith different 
values, cultures and legal J>rinciples based on religious precepts inspired 
essentially by the desire of mankind to live in peace and harmony. The discussions 
during the Sixth United Nations Congress on the Prevention of Crime and the 
Treatment of Offenders as well as in the Third Committee during the current session 
had shovm that the problem required detailed study by United Nations organs which 
11ere more competent than the Third Committee to deal with the question. 

55. Ilrs. de GUEIJv:lAN (Uruguay) said she unreservedly supported draft resolution 
A/C.3/35/L.67. The death penalty had been abolished in Uruguay under a law dating 
back to September 1907 as well as under the national Constitution currently in 
force. She vlOuld vote against the draft decision submitted by India. 

56. I:.!r. NORDENFELT (Sweden), speaking on a point of order, asked if the question 
of the death penalty was on ~he agenda of the Sixth Committee. 

57. l1r. KAHAJ:mA wa KAMAlmA :Zaire), replying first to the representative of Italy 
and then to the representati're of Sweden, said that if several countries, including 
his own, had requested that eonsideration of the question of the death penalty 
should be deferred, it vras not because the issue might have been included on the 
agenda of the Sixth Committee. If it had not been, the Third Committee would then 
be in an excellent position i;o request that the matter should be referred to the 
Sixth Committee, as the General Assembly could not take decisions on questions of 
a legal nature unless the Si2:th Co:rnmittee had presented its vie~vs. That was the 
point of the draft decision (•f India, as amended by r-1orocco. 

I . .. 



A/C.3/35 .84 
English 

9 

cons:i dered that it was cal for the opponents of the death penalty to 
argue that, because the death penalty did not exist in their own countries, it 
should be abolished in others. 

(Svreden) said it was his understanding that the question of 
the death penalty was not on the agenda of the Sixth Committee and that it 1ms for 
the General Committee of the General Assembly to take a decision on whether to 
refer the issue to the Sixth Committee. Such being the case, he w·ould vote against 
the 11oroccan amendment to the Indian draft decision. 

60. At the request of the representative of Sweden, a separate vote was taken on 
the words "while awaiting the conclusions of the Sixth Committee on the sub,iect"in 
the draft deci sian proposed by India, as amended by Morocco. A recorded vote was 

Afghanistan, Argentina, Bahrain, Bangladesh, Bulgaria, Burundi, 
Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic, Central African Republic, 
Costa Rica, Czechoslovakia, Egypt, Ethiopia, German Democratic 
Republic, Guinea, Guinea-Bissau, Hungary, India, Indonesia, Iran, 
Iraq, Jordaa, Kenya, Kuwait, Lao People 1 s Democratic Republic, 
Nalaysia, Maldives, 1-:J:ongolia, Morocco, Nepal, Niger, Nigeria, 
Oman, Pakistan, Poland, Qatar, Romania, Saudi Arabia, 
Sierra Leone, Somalia, Sudan, Thailand, Uganda, Ukrainian Soviet 
Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, United 
Arab Emirates, United Republic of Tanzania, Yemen, Zaire, Zambia. 

Algeria, Angola, Australia, Austria> Belgium, Benin, Canada, 
Colombia, Cyprus, Denmark, Dominican Republic, Ecuador, Fiji, 
Finland, France, Germany, Federal Republic of, Greece, Haiti, 
Honduras, Iceland, Israel, Italy, Jamaica, Japan, Luxembourg, 
Netherlands, New Zealand, Norway, Panama, Papua New Guinea, 
Paraguay, Peru, Portugal, Spain, Sweden, Syrian Arab Republic, 
Togo, Trinidad and Tobago, Tunisia, United Kingdom of Great 
Britain and Northern Ireland, Uruguay, Venezuela. 

Abstaining: Bahamas, Barbados, Bhutan, Bolivia, Botswana, Brazil, Chad, 
Chile, Congo, Cuba, Democratic Yemen, Gambia, Ghana, Guatemala, 
Guyana, Ireland, Ivory Coast, Lesotho, Liberia, Libyan Arab 
Jamahiriya, Madagascar, Hali, Mexico, }ffozambique, Nicaragua, 
Philippines, Senegal, Singapore, Sri Lanka, Suriname, Swaziland, 
Turkey, United Republic of Cameroon, United States of America, 
Yugoslavia. 

61. The words ;;vrhile awaiting the conclusions of the Sixth Committee on the 
subject 1' in the draft decision proposed by India were adopted by 49 votes to 42, 
<vi th 35 abstentions. 

The CHAIR~~T invited the Committee to vote on the draft decision proposed by 
Tndi , 1vbicb read: 11The Third Committee decides not to take any action on draft 

/ ... 



A/C. 3/35/SR.84 
English 
Page 10 

(The Chairman) 

resolution A/C. 3/35/L.67 ent.itl ed 'Capital punishment', while awaiting the 
concl usions of the Sixth Con~mitt·ee on the subject'; . 

6 3. A recorded vote was taJ! en by roll-call. 

In favour : Afghanist<il'l, Angola, Argentina, Bahrain, Bangladesh, Bhutan, 
Bulgaria , Bur~di, Byelorussian Sovi et Sociali st Republi c , 
Central Af rican Tiepublic, Chad, Chi l e, Congo, Cuba, 
Czechoslovakia, Egypt, El Salvador, Ethiopi a, Gabon, Gambia, 
German Democrati c Republic, Guinea, Guinea- Bissau , Guyana , 
Hungary, India, Indonesia, Iran, Iraq, Japan , Jordan, Kenya, 
Kuwait, Lno People 's Democratic Republic, Lebanon , Liberia, 
Libyan Arhb Jamahiriya , Madagascar ~ Malaysi a, Maldives , Mali , 
Mauritani E;, Mexico, Mongolia, Morocco, Mozambi que, Nepal, Niger, 
Nigeria, Oman , Pakistan , Philippines, Pol and, Qatar, Romania , 
Rwanda, Sho Tome and Principe, Saudi Arabia, Senegal , Sierra 
Leone , Singapore, Somalia, Sri Lanka, Sudan , Thailand, Uganda, 
Ukrainian Soviet Soci alist Republic, Union of Soviet Soci alist 
Republics , United Arab Emirat es, Uni ted Republic of Cameroon ~ 

United Republic of Tanzania, Viet Nam, Yemen, Yugoslavia, Zaire, 
Zambia. 

Against: Algeria ~ Australi a, Austria, Belgi um, Canada , Colombia , Costa 
Rica, Dennark, Dominican Republi c , Ecuador, Finland ~ Germany, 
Federal RE:public of, Hait i , Honduras, Iceland, Israel, Italy, 
Luxembourg , Net herlands, New Zealand, Norway, Panama, Papua New 
Guinea, Pnraguay , Peru, Portugal , Spain , Sweden , Togo , Tunisi a, 
United Kingdom of Great Bri tain and Northern Ireland, Uruguay, 
Venezuela . 

Abstaining: Bahamas, Barbados , Benin, Bali via, Botswana, Brazil, Cypr us, 
Fiji, Fran ce, Ghana , Greece, Guatemala, Ireland, Ivory Coast, 
Jamaica , Lesotho, Malawi, Nicaragua, Suriname, Swaziland, Syrian 
Arab Repul>lic, Trinidad and Tobago , Turkey, United States of 
America. 

64. The draft decision pr o}>osed by I ndia was adopted by 76 votes to 33, with 
24 abstentions. 

65. The CHAIRMAN sai d t hat, as a resul t of the vote which had just talten place, 
the Committee would not con:dder dr aft r esolut i on A/C.3/35/L.67 further . 

66 . ttr. SAIF (Democrat ic Yl!nten) said that his delegati on had voted in favour of 
the Indian draft decision, hut its vote had not been recorded. 

67. l-tr. ROM (I s rael ) said t hat, since there was no capital punishment under 
Israeli law , his delegat i on had voted against t he Indian dr aft decis ion ; it woul d 
have voted in favour of dr a:ft resoluti on A/C . 3/35/L.67 if it had been put to the 
vote . 

I . .. 



A/C . ·-·/ :~5/Sr\. fli. 
":"z;i;li · ~~ 

68 . J:'.1rs . .AKM1ATSU (Japan) sai d that her delegation would have abstained i n t h, 
voting on dr aft r esolution A/ C. 3/ 35/ 1 .67 if i t had been put to the vote . 

69 . f\li.s s NI COLAIDOU (Greece ) said that her delegation \vould have abs t ained in t.l lt: 
voting on draft resol ut i on A/ C. 3/ 35/ 1.67 if i t ha d been put to t he vote , e.lthout·h 
t hat di d not mean that he r Gove r nment attached no i mportance to t he quest i on of 
capital punishment. No execution had taken place i n her country s ince 1973, und 
under Greek legal practice the death penalty was commuted to life i mprisonment if 
the sentence had not been carried out within three years of the conviction. Her 
Government nevertheless considered that to abolish capital punishment 1-ri thout 
adopting an alte rnative sol ution mi ght create a gap in legislation on cri me 
p r eventi on and crime cont r ol at a time when there \vas a resursence of crime 
throughout the wor ld . 

70 . ~tr . GIUS'l'E'l''l'I ( France ) said that his de legation would have abs tained in the 
voting i f draft r esolut i on A/ C. 3/35 /1 . 6~( had been put to the vote , since that dr a ft 
resol ution contained statements vrhich, in hi s country ' s case, we r e f ar from having 
been substantiated, and the question was unde r i ntense scrutiny at the national 
level . That was also the reason for which hi s delegation had abstai ned in the 
voting on the draft decision proposed by Indi a. His delegaticn r egretted the 
adopti on of s uch decisi ons, '·•hich had the effect of postponing the adopti on of 
draft resolutions , and i t hoped that that pr acti ce would not become genera) . 

71. Mrs . SEMI CHI (Alge r ia) sai d that she had voted against t he Indi an dr aft 
deci sion because the \oTOrds t hat had been added as a r esult of the Mor occan proposal 
had made it illogical . 

72. M~s . HOUNGAVOU (Ben i n) said that he r de legat i on had voted against the 
amendment to the Indian draft decision introduced as a result of t he Moroccan 
proposal, s ince it would have been more loeical, before proceedine to the vote, to 
seek to establish whethe r the question dealt with in draft resolution A/ C.3/35/1. 67 
was, in fact, on the Sixth ComnUttee ' s agenda. 

73 . Mr . MUCORLOR (Libe ria ) said that capital punishment could have a deterrent 
effect on per sons who might be tempted t o commit certain crimes; hi s delegation 
would the r e fore have abst ained if draft resolut i on A/ C. 3/ 35/ 1 .67 had been put to 
the vote. 

74 . ~~ . CABRAL (Gui nea- Bi ssau) said that his delegation had voted in favour of the 
Indian dr aft decision because it had ended a frui tless discussion and had thrown 
some lieht on the pr oblem of capital punishment , which was not only of a legal, but 
also~ and more part i cul arly, of a cultural nature . In order to ensure that the 
i deas set forth in t he Charter of the Uni ted nations prevailed , Member States 
should seek o. symbiosis of their cultural val ues instead of rejecting other 
peoples ' values . 

75 . Mr . GLAIEL (Syrian Arab Republic ) said that his delegation had abstained in 
the voting on the Indian dr aft decision because it did not wish t he Sixth Corunit t ee 
to consider the quest i on of capital punishment. If the final phr ase added on the 
init iat ive of the Moroccan delegation had not been adopted , his del egation would 
have voted i n favour of the Indian proposal. 

I . .. 



A/C.3/35 .84 
English 
Page 12 

76. Mrs. MASMOUDI (Tunisia) said that, since her country's legislation did not 
prohibit capital punishment~ her delegation would have abstained if draft 
resolution A/C.3/35/L.67 had been put to the vote. 

77. J'i!r. ALAK\,TAA (Yemen) said that his delegation had voted in favour of the Indian 
draft decision because, in h:Ls country, the death penalty was subject to precepts 
of the Moslem religion which were ai:m.ed at safeguarding society. 

78. (Belgium), introducing draft resolution A/C.3/35/L.80, read out 
the amendments made to the t·~xt following consultations with a large number of 
delegations. The third preanbular paragraph should read: "Alarmed at the 
incidence in different parts of the world of summary executions as -vrell as of 
arbitrary executions, n. The introductory part of operative paragraph 1 should 
read: "Urges Member States ~oncerned:". The first line of the first subparagraph 
of operative paragraph 1 sho 1ld read: 'to respect as a minimum standard the content 
of the sions of article:; 6, 14 and 15 n. The words "uhere it exists should 
be added after the words procedure 11 in the second subparagraph of operative 
paragraph 1. In operative p :tragraph 3, the text after the words ''Further requests 
the Secretary-,General u shouli be replaced by the following: ifto seek from Member 
States, specialized agencies, regional international organizations and concerned 
non-governmental organizatio:1s in consultative status Fith the Economic and Social 
Council views and observatio:1s concerning the problem of arbitrary executions and 
summary executions and to re;Jort to the Committee on Crime Prevention and Control 
at its next session '1

• 

79. He announced that the U1i ted States of America had joined the sponsors of the 
draft resolution. 

80. Mr. GONZALEZ de LEON (Mexico) said that was unnecessary to enumerate the 
various bodies mentioned in operative paragraph 3:: a reference to organizations of 
the United Nations system and other bodies would suffice. 

81. He would be glad if the representative of would inform him under what 
provisions the Secretary-General ivas requested to take the action referred to in 
operative paragraph 2, and what results were to be expected from such action. 

82. Mrs. that she would the Belgian representative to 
delete the reference to zed agencies in operative paragraph 3, since not 
all those agencies were necessarily competent to deal with the question of the 
death penalty. 

83. Mr. VERKERCKE (Belgium), replying to the comments made by the representative 
of Mexico with regard to operative paragraph 2, that the sponsors had wished 
to refer to an actual situation, namely, the action of the Secretary-General, which 
vas sometimes overt, for example when he expressed regret at certain executions, 
but which might be more discreet in other cases. He reminded the Committee that 
U Thant had described his rcle as Secretary-General by saying: "Privately, I have 
done the best I could t;. 

I . .. 



A/C.3/35/SR.84 
English 
Page 13 

84. 'I'he CHAIRMAN invited members of the Committee to vote on draft resolution 
A/C.3/35/L.80. 

85. At the request of the Mexican representative, a separate vote was taken on 
~perative paragraph 2. 

86. Operative paragraph 2 was adopted by 52 votes to 16, with 46 abstentions. 

87. .Pr. GAGLIARDI (Brazil) said that his delegation was in favour of direct 
contacts betveen the Secretary-General a..'1d Governments but had nevertheless 
abstained in the voting on operative paragraph 2 because it had not been clearly 
established 1v-ho was to decide on cases where the minimum standard of legal 
safeguards appeared not to have been respected, and because it considered that it 
1-rould 1Je extremely difficult for the Secretary-General to take such decisions. 

[)8. The CHAiffii!AN said that, if there was no objection, he would take it that draft 
resolution A/C.3/35/L.80 as a whole, as revised, was adopted without a vote. 

89. It vas so decided. 

90. Mrs. AKAMATSU (Japan) said that her delegation supported the purposes and the 
spirit of the draft resolution which the Committee had just adopted but wished to 
enter reservations with regard to the second and third subparagraphs of operative 
paragraph l, vhich Japan would have difficulty in complying with. 

Draft resolution A/C.3/35/L.8l 

91. The CHAIRMAJ'J suggested that the Committee should adopt draft resolution 
A/C.3/35/L.8l by consensus. 

92. ~1r. O'DONOVAN (Ireland) suggested that it should be adopted by acclamation. 

93. 'I'he CHAIRMAN said that, if there was no objection, he would take it that draft 
resol~tion A/C. 3/35/1.81 was adopted by acclamation. 

94. It was so decided. 

95. Mr. DAVISON (United States of America), explaining his delegation's votes on 
draft resolutions A/C.]/35/1.97, concerning capital punishment, and A/C.3/35/L.80, 
concerning arbitrary or summary executions, said that the United States did not 
at the present time intend to subscribe to an optional protocol to the 
International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights binding parties to abolish 
for ever the death penalty. His delegation was vTilling, however, to take note of 
a draft protocol, and it did not object to Governments' being invited to comment on 
it. It had co-sponsored draft resolution A/C.3/35/L.80 because, in its opinion, it 
vras precisely in the direction of improving the standards applying to capital 
punishment that the international community should be active. His delegation 
therefore looked forward to subsequent proposals to provide the greatest possible 
safeguards for persons accused of crimes punishable by the death penalty. 

I ... 



A/C.3/35/SR.84 
English 
Page 14 

96. The CI-IAIIDfiAN announced that the Committee had concluded its consideration of 
item 65, and invited it to take up item 82. 

Draft resolution A/C.3/35/L.82 

97. Mr. WAilCATE (Netherlan is) said that the sponsors of draft resolution 
A/C. 3/35/L. 82, on torture a:1d other cruel, inhuman or degrading treatment or 
punishment, wished to add t 1e uords '1or States parties to the International 
Covenant on Civil and Polit i_cal Rights" after the word j,Governments 1

: in operative 
paragraph 3. He suggested -~hat the draft resolution should be adopted without a 
vote. 

98. The CHAIRMAN said that, if there was no objection, he >wuld take it that draft 
resolution A/C. 3!35/L. 82 vra:> adopted without a vote. 

99. It was so decided. 

Draft resolution A/C.3/35/L.83 

100. Mr. WALKATE ( Netherlan<ls) said that a slight change should be made in the 
fifth preambular paragraph of draft resolution A/C. 3/35/1.83, entitled 11Draft Code 
of Medical Ethics 11

, of which his delegation was a sponsor. The words 'progressive 
codification n should be rep:_aced by ':establishment 11

• He suggested that the draft 
resolution should be adopted without a vote. 

101. The CHAIRMAN said that , if there was no objection, he vrould take it that draft 
resolution A/C. 3/35/L. 83 waf: adopted without a vote. 

102. It was so decided. 

103. The CHAIRMAN said that the Committee had concluded its consideration of 
item 82. He invited it to take up document A/C.3/35/L.76, containing the last 
draft resolution before the Committee under item 12. 

104. Miss NAGA (Egypt) said that she was withdrawing the amendment she had proposed 
at the preceding meeting, sjnce it was clear from the consultations she had had 
with a number of delegatiom that the text, as revised by the representative of 
Italy, commanded a consensm: which she did not wish to oppose. However, she would 
like it to be understood thd the possibility of transforming the Division of Human 
Rights into a Centre should be considered with due regard to the views expressed 
on the subject by Governments at several sessions of the General Assembly. 

105. Hr. O'DONOVAN (Ireland) recalled his statement at the preceding meeting 
explaining why his delegaticn was in favour of redesignating the Division of Human 
Rights as a Centre for HumarJ Rights and asking anyone who did not agree to so 
inform him. Thus far, no ore had contested Ireland's position, and he again 
asked anyone wishing to state a vievr contrary to that of his delee;ation to do so. 

I . .. 



A/C. 3/35/SR.IJl.~ 
English 

lOG. (Hungary), referring to the statement by the representative of 
that his delegation was opposed to changing the name of the Division 

of Human Rights. The representative of Ireland had promised to explain the 
position of those delegations that did not agree with the proposal in the draft 
resolution under consideration. He (lrr. Nagy) 1-ms still awaiting his explanations 
on that point . 

107. Yr. (Oman) said he wished to place on record that his deler:ation had 
not spol~en the current session on the proposal to change the title of the 
Division of Human Rights because it had already stated its vie-vrs on that question 
at the thirty"-fourth session. 

108. Hiss SABATIER (Niger) said that she did not quite follow the reasoning of the 
represent of Since it was recognized that the Division of Human 
Rights was sufficiently important to be made into a Centre, it was merely a 
question of regularizing a de facto situation. That being so, 1-rhy not take a 
straightfor1·Tard decision to that effect? There was thus no point in the use of the 
words 11with a view to redesignating 1

; in operative paragraph l of the draft 
resolution, as revised by Italy, and she formally proposed that they should be 
replaced by the words nand to redesignate''. 

109. Mr. ABDUL-AZIZ (Libyan Arab Jamahiriya) observed that, when his delegation had 
proposed concluding the consideration of the draft resolution, it had not been in 
order to reopen the debate on further amendments. He also pointed out that the 
aim was to arrive at a consensus without going into secondary considerations. 
Since the Egyptian delegation had stated that it was withdrawing its amendment, his 
delegation 1-ms expecting Italy to inform the Committee that, as a result of the 
consultations 1·Thich had taken place, there was now a consensus on the revised text. 
In any event, he requested that a decision should be taken on that text. 

110. (Italy) said that it was indeed the intention of his delegation 
that the text should be adopted without a vote. 

lll. Ivlrs. vlARZAZI (Horocco) said she remembered the representative of' Ireland's 
saying that the draft resolution would have no financial implications. However, 
she wondered whether changing the name of the Division would not automatically 
entail a change in title and grade for its Director. If there was a change of 
Director, the Committee would be deprived of the presence of Mr. van Boven. 
Horeover, the appointment of a new Director would immediately lead to an increase 
in staff. 

112. (Canada) recalled that, at the preceding meeting, his delegation 
had the importance it attached to upgrading the Division of Human ghts 
to a Centre. He appreciated the desire of the representative of the Libyan Arab 
Jamahiriya that the discussion should not be prolonged, but it seemed to him that 
the question -vras an extremely important one which should not be disposed of in 
haste. He asked the representative of the Niger to state whether she wished to 
maintain her amendment. 

I . .. 



A/C. 3/35/SR. 84 
English 
Page 16 

113. The CHAIRMAN pointed c•ut that the question had been thoroughly discussed 
under item 77 and that all delegations wishing to speak had had an opportunity to 
do so. 

114. Mr. ~~cKINNON (Canada), speaking on a point of order, said it vras one thing to 
have an opportunity to discuss a draft resolution and quite another to have it put 
to the vote and be able to tal\_e a decision on it. 

115. The CHAIRMAN said that the Committee was now being offered such an 
apport unity. 

116. t-1r, SHESTACK (United States of America) thanked the representative of the 
Niger for having simplified the question by introducing her amendment; for it uas a 
simple question. All delegations had recognized the importance of the Hork. of the 
Division of Human Rights and had expressed the desire that it should be transformed 
into a Centre, because of the prestige attached to that title. The Committee 
should therefore approach t :1e question quite simply by taking a vote on the draft 
resolution, as revised. 

117. Mr. BYKOV (Union of So~iet Socialist Republics) said that, if the discussion 
of the CJ_uestion was to begi:1 all over again, it would certainly not be possible to 
close the debate at the cur::-ent meeting. His delegation had already pointed out 
that, if the aim was to inc;ease the efficiency of the Division, there were other 
i·rays of doing that besides ·~hanging its name. It had stated that there was in the 
Division a veritable monopoly by a particular group of countries, namely, the 
Hestern Group. It had also said that the resources available to the Division were 
not being used to best advantage. Lastly, a suggestion had been made that the 
Division should be incorporlrted in the Centre for Social Development and 
Humanitarian Affairs. othe:· delegations had expressed their views on the question. 
The delegations of India and Italy, in particular, had pointed out that the matter 
was entirely the responsibi:_ity of the United Nations Secretariat. Consultations 
had accordingly been held, :_eading to the submission by the representative of 
Italy of a text which would allow the Secretary-General to exercise his 
prerogatives and continue his work 1-rithout having any decision forced on him. 
'l'hat was all the more justified in view of the fact that the Secretary-General, in 
his report on the question, stated that it required further study. The most 
reasonable solution, therefore, was that provided by the text which the 
representative of Italy had read out at the preceding meeting. He commended the 
representative of Egypt for the understanding she had shown by withdrawing her 
amendment and he urged the representative of the Niger not to press her own 
amendment. 

118. Hiss SABATIER (Niger) ~aid that she wished to emphasize her delegation's view. 
The General Assembly of the United Nations had the competence and the supreme 
authority to take a decision. Many delegations had shown that the Division of 
Human Rights could be transformed into a Centre for Human Rights. 'I'hat being so" 
she failed to see why the operative part of the draft resolution should use the 
wording 11;.;ith a view to redesignating 1

, which was aimed at postponing the 
implementation of the decision. Nevertheless, if there really was a consensus on 
the Italian text, she was prepared to withdravr her amendment in order to facilitate 
matters. 

/ ... 



A/C.3/35/SR.84 
English 
Page 17 

119, (Brazil) said that his delegation could join in a consensus on 
the text proposed by the Italian delegation. 

120, r>Ir. 0 'DONOVAN_ (Ireland) said he regretted that the representative of Hungary 
had not understood his views. He had thought that he had explained clearly enough 
~<rhy his delegation considered that the Division of Human Rights should be 
redesignated. Its reasons vrere based both on technical considerations - since the 
Division met the technical criteria established by the Secretary-General and the 
General Assembly - and on general considerations. If the Division of Human Rights 
remained a Division -vrhen ought to be upgraded to a Centre, that might imply 
that the human rights progrrumne was relegated, as it were, to an inferior status. 
That reasoning appeared to be clear; if the Hungarian delegation was opposed to 
such action, why did it not explain its own position? 

121. The objections raised by the Soviet representative to the proposed 
redesignation of the Division- the question of resources, the existence of a 
monopoly in the Division and the fact that there were other ways of increasing the 
efficiency of the Division -were irrelevant. As for his recommendation that 
nothing should be forced on the Secretary-General, it vould not be the first time 
the General Assembly had requested the Secretary-General to take specific action. 
Lastly; with regard to the suggestion which had been made that the Division of 
Human Rights should be incorporated in the United Nations Centre for Social 
Development and Humanitarian Affairs, he saw no justification for a proposal which 
would incorporate a unit into a smaller body. The real que on was how much 
i!'lnortance -vras attached to the human rights progrrunme within the United Nations 
system. 

122. Mr. GLAIEL (Syrian Arab Republic) said that his delegation had been patient 
and understanding towards delegations which had spoken again on the subject. The 
draft resolution under consideration -vras dated 21 November. Consultations had 
been held. There was therefore no reason to reopen the discussion and his 
delegation formally moved the closure of the debate in accordance with rule 117 
of the rules of procedure of the General Assembly. 

123. The CHAIREAN said that, if there was no objection, he would declare the 
debate closed. 

(Canada) opposed the motion. 

125. i'iJr. DANOVI (It ) pointed out that the representative of the Niger had not 
withdrawn her amendment. Moreover, the purpose of the consultations that had been 
held had been to secure the adoption of the draft resolution without a vote. He 
there fore opposed the closure of the debate . 

. The CHAIRMAN said that, under rule 117 of the rules of procedure, permission 
to speak on the closure of the debate vras to be accorded only to two speakers 
opposing the closure. He would therefore put to the vote the rr.otion for closure 
of the debate. 

I ... 



A/C.3/35 .84 
English 
Page 18 

127. The motion having been 
debate. 

ed, the CHAim1Al1T declared the closure of the 

128. He announced the beginn:~ng of the voting on draft resolution A/C. 3/35/L. 76 and 
said that he would recognize only representatives wi to explain their vote 
before the vote. 

129. =-1c1:::.r.;._;..;;.;;.:;,:;=.:.=...::;;::. (Canada) , on a point of order, said that the 
represent the Niger had not withdrawn her amendment. 

(Niger) said that she had ivithdrawn her amendment to the 
s revised text. 

131. (United States of America) , speaking on a point of order, said 
that was not cl~:ar ;, many delegations had understood that the 
representative of the Niger had not withdrawn her amendment. 

132. pointed oui; that, under rule 128 of the rules of procedure, the =.;;._===::;;;.=.:.. 
could be int only on points of order in connexion 

conduct of the vo~:inc;. 

133. (Italy) reminded the Committee that he had proposed that the text 
without a ·rote. 

l3lt, Mr. O'DONOVAN (Ireland) expressed his appreciation to those delegations which 
had announced their intention of supporting the draft resolution without a vote. 

135. (United Kingdom) the Chairman that he had requested a 
separate vote on the part of the preambular of draft resolution 
A/C. 3/ /L. 76 which read: 1 '-~he Division of Human Rights 'meets the technical 
criteria for a Centre, as se·~ forth in his report on zational nomenclature in 
the Secretariat (A/C.5/32/l7) 111

• Explaining the reasons why he had requested a 
separate vote, he reminded t:1e Committee that the Secretary-General had already 
had one year in which to examine a resolution similar to that before the Committee 
as ivell as a number of other resolutions adopted by the c and Social Council 
and the Commission on Human 1ights. The purpose of the vote was to enable 
delegations to express their views so that the Secretary-General would be clearly 
aware of their position on t 1e of whether the Division of Human Rights 
should, or should not, be re as a Centre. 

136. (United St 3.tes of America) said that his delegation vmuld support 
re on, althou6h it would have preferred that the subamendment 

rroposed by the delegation of Niger be retained and the misunderstanding relating 
thereto cleared up. In that connexion, he found it hard to accept the someVThat 
arbitrary manner in vrhich poi.nts of order had been interrupted. In supporting the 
draft resolution, his delegation understood its text to a request. to the 
Secret to redesig1ate the Division of Human Ri a Centre. The 
Secretary-General had had a :year in which to respond to that request; it vas nmr 
his duty to forthwith with the decision taken by the Third Committee. The 
issue vTas to his it was when, and not >vhether, the change 
would take 

I ... 



A/C.3/35/SR.84 
English 
Page 19 

13(. Mr. BYKOV (Union o:f Soviet Socialist Republics) said that he would abstain in 
the separate vote requested by the representative of the United Kingdom on the 
phrase in question: it was unacceptable that a sentence from the Secretary­
General's report should be quoted out of context as the meaning thus became 
distorted . 

. _Mr. VOLLERS_ (Federal Republic of Germany) said that he supported the 
resolution in its existing form but expressed serious reservations on the manner in 
vlhich the scussion on the issue had been conducted. 

l . f1r. lvlATEIJAK (Yugoslavia) said that his delegation could not vote against the 
opinion of the Secretary-~General as it had full confidence in his authority. It 
would therefore vote in :favour o:f the phrase from the sixth preambular paragraph 
on >-Thich there was to be a separate vote. 

140. Ivlr. GAGLIARDI (Brazil) agreed with the comments of the representative of 
Yugoslavia. 

141. At the request of the representative of Fiji, a recorded vote -vras taken by 
roll-call on the >lOrds "the Division of Human Rights 'meets the technical criteria 
:for a Centre, as set :forth in his report on organizational nomenclature in the 
Secretariat 1 n, contained in the sixth preambular paragraph of draft resolution 
A/C.3/35/L.(6, 

In favour: Algeria, Australia, Austria, Bahamas, Bangladesh, Barbados, 
Belgium, Benin, Bhutan, Bolivia, Botswana, Brazil, Burundi, 
Canada, Central African Republic, Chad" Chile, China, Colombia, 
Costa Rica, Cuba, Cyprus, Democratic Yemen, Denmark, Djibouti, 
Dominican Republic, Ecuador, Ethiopia, i, Finland, France, 
Gabon, Germany, Federal Republic of, Ghana, Greece, 
Guinea-Bissau, Guyana, Haiti, Honduras, Iceland, India, Iran, 
Ireland, Israel, Italy, Jamaica, Japan, Lebanon, Lesotho, 
Liberia, Libyan Arab Jamahiriya, Luxembourg, Madagascar, Mali, 
Mauritania, Mexico, Morocco, Mozambique, Nepal, Netherlands, 
New Zealand, Nigeria, Norway, Pakistan, Panama, Papua New Guinea, 
Peru, Philippines, Portugal, Senegal, Sierra Leone, Somalia, 
Spain, Sudan, Suriname, Sweden, Togo, Trinidad and 'I'obago, 
Tunisia, Turkey, United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern 
Ireland, United Republic of Cameroon, United Republic of 
Tanzania, United States of America, Uruguay, Venezuela, Yemen, 
Yugoslavia, Zambia. 

Against : None. 

Abstaining: Afghanistan, Bulgaria, Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic, 
Congo, Czechoslovakia, Egypt, German Democratic Republic, 
Guatemala, Guinea, Hungary, Ivory Coast, Kenya, Lao People's 
Democratic Republic, Mongolia, Nicaragua, Poland, Romania, Rwanda, 
Swaziland, Syrian Arab Republic, Uganda, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist 
Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist ReiJublic.s, Viet Nam, Zaire. 

142. By 89 votes to none, with 25 abstentions, the proposal of the representative 
of the United Kingdom was adopted. 

I . . 



A/C .3/ 35 / SR . 84 
Engli sh 
Page 20 

143. The CHAIRt--1AN s a i d that, if there vere no objections, he uould take it that 
the Committee decided to adopt draft r esolut i on A/C. 3/35/L. 76 by consensus. 

144 . It was so decided. 

145 . Nr. HALKATE (Netherland:;), Mr. McKINNON ( Canada) and Mr . MAKKI (Oman) said 
that the affirmative vote on the sixth preambular paragraph had demonst rated that 
the Secretary- General would 1mjoy a large measure of support among Hember States 
for the redesignation of the Divi sion of Human Rights as a Cent re. Consensus 
represented the only possibl 1! means for dealing with the question of human r ights 
in the General Assembly . 

146. Mr. BYKOV (Uni on of Sov:~et Socialist Republics) st ressed that hi s delegation 
was not opposed to the adopt::on of the revised draft resolution, it being 
unde rstood that the Secreta~r~General would examine the question and would take 
into account all t he views e:cpressed, includi ng that of the Soviet Union. 
Moreove r , the adoption of t ht! dr aft would put an end to attempts by cer tain 
delegations which had tried t o bring p r essure to bear on the Secr etary- General at 
every session . The question would in the future be in the hands of the latter and 
he should take due account o:' the opinion of all delegations . 

147. Mr . OZADOVSKY (Ukrainirut Soviet Socialist Republic) supported the corr~ents of 
t he representative of the So'ri et Union . 

148. Ms . PADUA (Por tugal ), M:. ss FAHTHORPB (New :Zealand) and J'vlr . GOODEN ( J amaica) 
r e i terated their support for t he redes ignation of the Division of Human Rights but 
would have preferred the ret£!ntion of the ori gi nal text . 

1 49 . ?-1rs . CASTILLO (Dominic rut Republic) noted that the creation of the Centre would 
have budgetary implications hut had no doubt that its work would be much more 
effective. 

150 . l'f.r. EDIS (United Kingdon) expressed the hope that t he Secretary-General "'ould 
consider the resolution as encouragi ng him t o continue to upgrade t he Di vi sion of 
Human Rights and pointed out that the proposed r edesignation "'ould have no 
financial impli cat i ons. 

151. rvliss SABATIER (Nieer), ~;peaking in explanat i on of her vote on t he wor ding of 
the sixth pre ambular par agra]>h , said t hat she had not participated in the vote , 
which had seemed to her to be illogical; it would have been better to have voted 
on the entire paragraph. 

1 52 . rtiss NICOLAIDOU (Greece ·l , Miss WELLS (Australia) and l\12' . DYRLUND (Denmark) 
we lcomed the adoption of the resolution by consensus and expressed the view t hat 
the Secretary- C'.reneral would have time to go further into the question and take 
appropriat e measures to rede:dgnate the Division a.s a Cent r e . 

153 . ~1r. NAGY (Hungary) said that he had not opposed the adoption of the draft 
resolution by consensus, but "'ished to remin d the Committee that Hungar y was not 
in favour of the proposal to redesignate the Division of Human Rights as a Centre . 

I . .. 



A/G. 3/3')/~1h . f.4 
fM~li::;h 

Page 2J 

In fa.ct , it -was a question of }'n oving wbaL practical assistance the Division 
could c:i ve the United Nat i ons i n the field of hurnaP rights. Iiedesi gnation of the 
I'i v i s i on e.s a Centre vTOuld be the first step to~•ards the cn:a.tion of new posts and 
ne'l': organs~ an idea 1v'tlich had been reiecLed on several occasions by the Committee. 

154 . fhe _0'AIR1 !Aii sai cl the.t, be for e declaring the session closed . he HOl.:lld ~i ve the 
floor tc h•o representati ves 1·!ho had requested to spe c!c in exercise 0f the right 
of reply. 

155. Iii.~ \-JELL£ (Australia)~ replyine-; to the representative of the Ukr::tin~. aT) ssr , 
sai d that the areuments be l! e<il put fon·n.rd to criticize Australi a Her e, to s e .. ~· the 
least~ par aooxical. I n f-mstr~·lia ., all citizeES vri.tl~out c.istinction freel~r 
e xe rcised the ir civi l r i r .. hts. The aborigines ha.cl ahrays parti cipated bron.dly i n 
the Government . ~·Thile n.c tl!e same time e n,j oying the right Lo respect for their O\:n 

cult ural values. Her Gov~rnment gave them all the rr:eans needed for thei r 
development and for este.blishing links vrith indi f':enous peoples elser,rhere. I n that 
respect , a conference Nculd shortly be held in Australia under the auspices of the 
Horld Council of Indi genous Peoples to Hhich her GovernriJ.ent Hould malte a financial 
contribution. Austre.lia had nothinc: i.o hi0e and had submi tted i ts report to the 
Corr&.ittee on the F.limination of P.ucial Discriminat i on . 

156. }tr , CJ\BRJIL (Guinea .. ·Bissau ) , replyin~ to the r epresente.tive of the United 
Kint:;do!i1 , '"hohwl questioneo. the p;rounds f or his state~ent on the proli f e r atioD of 
neo .. f ascist and !ITazi groups > sai d that ther e vras undeniably a !)arallel bet'·Teen 
Hitler 1 s Germany and the situation currently prevP.iling in South Afr ica, as 1..rell 
as tlle situation vJhich had existed in Z.imbabue before independence. Mor eover ,. 
the repr esen LaLi ve of Zimbab\·Te had su9porte d his remarts. 

157 . {\ir. OZJ\DOVSI(Y (tJkr ainian Soviet Soci alist Fepublic) , speaking i n e xerr:ise of 
the r ight of reply . said thn.t the repr~senta.ti ve ~f Australia ha.O cri ticized the 
Uk r ainian SSR and he had therefor e been obliged t o recall resolution 5/33 of the 
Sub-Commi ssion on the Preventicn of Di scri JTJi nation and Pr otection of tlinorities 
which had expressed concern abouL the situation of the abori gi nes " only 4 '!}er cent 
of I·Tbom completed the i r studies . 

158 . f<!r. EDIS ( Uni t e d Kinr;dom) . replying to t he representative of Guinea-Bissau, 
said that his Dttacks vrere c<.:mpleLely out of place. 

159. ~-<iss WELlS (Australia), r eplyi ng to the representaLive of the Ukr ainian SSR, 
said that she doubted whether the resolution he bad menLioned r eflected r eal i ty. 

TRIBllTr. TO THE t·iEf·IORY OF l,'ffi, SA CARNEI RO, PBD:IE riTNISTER OF PORTUGAL , AND OF 
! '<P . AMEliASHWHE, PRFSIDENT OF THF: Ul'JI TBD NATIONS C0~1FEFR~!CE ON THE LAH OF 'I·rm SF;A 

160 . t:riss VARGAS (Costa Rica). speaking on hehalf of her dele gat i on and o f t he 
Group of-Latin Ame rican States , ~ir. KHALIFA (Sudan), speaking on behalf of' the 
Af rican deleeat ions, ~rr. SQiL~GF.L ( German Democrat i c Republic), speakin~ on behalf 
of the East European Countries, l'ir . PHP.DONOS- VADET ( Cyprus ), ~!'· RAZZOOGI_ (Kuwait ) .. 

I . .. 



!t/C . 3/35/SR. 84 
Enr,lish 
Pap;e 22 

s:;.eakinc on behalf of the 1\r ab .o;roup ., and :·(rs . RODPIGUJZZ (Veneznela) , spealdn,?" on 
~>e 1 1alf of the Grou1) of 77. pai d tribute to the memory of Lr. Sa Carneir o , 
P !':i.me l''iniste r of Por tugal. and ~"r. Amerasinghe ~ President of the United i~nti ons 
Conference on the Le.vr of t lte Sea end for!1'.er Preside nt of the General .Assembly. 

161. riss FR_~I,~C_Q. (Por tut;al .' thanl;:ed the de legation s •rhich had expressed sympathy 
to her delege.tion in conne .~:ion ·;rith the t r agic d.eath of tir . Sa Carneiro . 
Prime trinister of Portugal . 

162. Nr_s. PADUA (Portugel) thanked all the deleeations vthich had expressed 
condol ences in connexion ifi.th the death of Mr. Sa Carneiro and recalled that 
throup;i10ut his life he had de f e nded human rights and fundamental f r ee doms . 

C0!-1PJ..E'!:'I01'1 OF THE COI·uii~T:8r 1S \-fORK 

1G3. 'Ihe CHAIRM.Ali sc.id thai.. durine the thirty-f ifth session, the CoiilJJlittee had 
done ;m-·imnres::;i.;e aruount of ;.ror~. During its 8t1 meetings , it had di scussed all 
tl1e i terns on its agenda and. it had not had to de fe r any item to t he next session . 
Important resolutions had heen adopted on questions relating to viol ations of 
human r ights, the stru~gle against racial discrimination , racism and apartheid, 
the United Nat i ons Decade :'or Homen and various social questions r e l ating to youne; 
people, children " the disa1lled, the elde rly, cultural values, the International 
Covenant s on Human Rights and the r eport of t he Economic and Social Council. Some 
of the r esolutions which h ad been adopted by means of e. vote r epresented a 
contribution to t he main principles and obje ctives of t he United Nati ons , namely 
to preserve and strengthen unive r sal peace and security ~ and to pr omote 
i nternational co- operation in ensuring r espect for human rights and f undamental 
freedoms. The Cmmnittee had also found it prudent and expedient to avoid taldng 
action on matters \lhich weut beyond. its mandate and fell within t he competence of 
other bodies and of the Se<:reta.ry-General. At the same time he noted a marked 
tendency to the prolongat i on of debates and. the proliferation of dr aft 
r esolutions . One third mo: ·e r esolut i ons had been adopted in 1980 than in 1979. 
The Committee's agenda was overburdened and it was difficult to abide by it 
vri thout sacrificing s ome d:~aft resolutions or amendments. He also noted that the 
Committee had devoted much t ime to t he preparat ion of internati onal l egal 
i ns t ruments. 

lu4 . He paid tribute to the various offi ces, bodies and individuals that had 
helped the Co!IIJllittee in it :> \.fOrk. 

165. I·irs. SIPILA ( .A.ss:istan·; Secretary- General f or Social Development and 
Humanitarian Affairs) said that it had been a great privilege f or her to f ollow 
the vorlc of the Committee . She paid t ribute to the officers and also to the 
r:bairman 1vho had very comp·~tently gui ded the work of the Committ ee and had aJ.1•ays 
r emained calm and maintain,~d his irr,partiality. She also paid t r ibute to the 
ruemoe r s of t he Commit tee w:10 had per for med their tas1i. \·Ti th exemplary dedication . 

I .. . 



A/Co3/35/STI. 
sh 
23 

(Hrs. Sipila) 

. Through its arian approach in favour of a more hurn.ane >rorld, the 
international norms it had formulated and the machinery it had established in order 
to supervise their implementation, the Committee had made a contribution of 
inestimable value to the international corr@unity. 

, ]'.·T.r. (Under-Secretary-General for Economic and Social ~~atters) 
associated ~<rith the tribute paid by Mrs,. to the Chairman and the 
officers and said that he that the Committee 1 s task vras extremely important. 
He also paid t to Vrs. Sipila vJho l·muld soon be le her and uould 
be difficult to replace, 

. During the thirty-fifth session, the Committee had made many recorPJnendations 
to the Secretariat· the Secretariat must do everything possible to implement theP1 0 

and ivas determined to do so, 

169. After an exchange of courtesies, the CHAIRMAN declared that the Committee 
had completed its work for the fifth session. 

The meeting rose at 8.15 p.m. 




